TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Orinthia Montague, President
DATE: August/September 19, 2018
SUBJECT: President’s Report to the Board

August and September have been busy months at the College. We welcomed our fall students
back on August 22, celebrated thd"#hniversary on Septembe¥ 5and inaugurated the fourth
president of TC3 (me).

Attached to this report is a census date summary of our enrollment and budget. Enrollment is
down 9%. We have developed strategies that will hopefully increase our spring enroliment
(offering & marketing a wider array of winter session classes, hosting additional open houses,
etc.)



8/14 Welcomed Society for Human Resources professionals

8/16 Attended joint meeting of OCC, Jeffersondd@ayuga CC to discuss potential
collaborations

8/18


http://www.tompkinscortland.edu/default.asp

To:  Orinthia Montague
From: Blixy Taetzsch


http://www.tompkinscortland.edu/default.asp

* Other = Auditors, Tutoring Services Equivalent Credits, and Cross Enrolled Students.





